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Sophie Arrington

From: LORRAINE.SELF@LW.com

Sent:  Wednesday, August 20, 2008 1:28 PM

To: Sophie Arrington

Cc: TERESA.BAER@LW.com; Johanna.Ravelo@GlobalCrossing.com
Subject: Global Crossing Americas Solutions, Inc.

Ms. Arrington: Pursuant to our telephone conversation of today, listed below is the current mailing address for
Global Crossing Americas Solutions, Inc. Thank you for updating your records. Best regards.

Global Crossing Americas Solutions, Inc.
701 Waterford Way, Suite 390
Miami, Florida 33126

Lorraine W. Self
Communications Regulatory Analyst

LATHAM ® WATKINS “+°
555 Eleventh Street, NW
Suite 1000

Washington, DC 20004-1304
Direct Dial: +1.202.637.2269
Cell: +1.571.276.8960

Fax: +1.202.637.2201

Email: lorraine.self@lw.com
http://www.lw.com
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To comply with IRS regulations, we advise you that any discussion of Federal tax iss

For more information please go to http://www.lw.com/docs/irs.pdf
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This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney wor

Latham & Watkins LLP

8/20/2008



